
 
 
Addendum No. 1 

 
Project Name: Site & Foundation Work for Class A Burn Facility   Project No.: ITB#24-25-44 
Prepared By: Ross Peterson  Date: 05/22/2025 

 
General Questions, Clarifications & Requirements: 
Acknowledgement of all addenda received must be noted on the bid submittal form. Any and all 
addenda shall become part of the specifications and the bid package for this project. Refer to the 
addendum for more information. 
 
 
Question 
For the structural drawings, are the GCs supplying the concrete pad with footings? 
Answer 
Yes, GC is responsible for all aspects of footings. 
 
Question 
Do we have anything in our scope to do anything with the containers or is Greenville taking care of 
that? 
Answer 
No, the container system is being purchased through third party that will construct system. 
 
Question 
On sheet C1.0 the lot calls for internal gravel area 6” #57 stone.  On sheet S101 the engineers put a 
note for 6” of concrete on a granular base.  With this note being on the structural drawings, I would 
like confirmation.  Should I disregard the note on S101? 
Answer 
C1.0 is for site work.  S101 is for the foundation work.  Do not disregard. 
 
Question 
Is the fence part of the scope of work? 
Answer 
No 
 
Question 
Is the lighting part of the scope of work? 
Answer  
No 
 

 



 
Question 
Will the site be stacked for location of footers 
Answer 
No, location of footers will be determined by owner with contractor. 
 
 
 
Notes 
A second revision of the site drawing has been posted to website. 
 
Site drawing and foundation drawing are separate drawings and should be reviewed thoroughly.   
 
 
 
Attachments: 
Posted on the City of Greenville website.   
Site & Foundation Work for Class A Burn Facility | Current Bid Opportunities | Greenville, NC 
 
End of Addendum No. 1 

https://www.greenvillenc.gov/Home/Components/RFP/RFP/2186/90

